
 
 

 
 

OCTOBER 16, 2013 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

3:30 P.M. Closed Session; 4:30 P.M. Regular Session 
201 N. Broadway, Escondido, CA 92025 

 

 MAYOR Sam Abed 

 DEPUTY MAYOR Olga Diaz 

 COUNCIL MEMBERS Ed Gallo 
  John Masson 
  Michael Morasco 

 CITY MANAGER Clay Phillips 

 CITY CLERK Diane Halverson 

 CITY ATTORNEY Jeffrey Epp 

 DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Barbara Redlitz 

 DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS Ed Domingue 
  



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ELECTRONIC MEDIA: 
Electronic media which members of the public wish to be used during any public comment period should be 
submitted to the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the Council meeting at which it is to be shown.   
 
The electronic media will be subject to a virus scan and must be compatible with the City’s existing system.  The 
media must be labeled with the name of the speaker, the comment period during which the media is to be played 
and contact information for the person presenting the media.   
 
The time necessary to present any electronic media is considered part of the maximum time limit provided to 
speakers.  City staff will queue the electronic information when the public member is called upon to speak.  Materials 
shown to the Council during the meeting are part of the public record and may be retained by the Clerk.   
 
The City of Escondido is not responsible for the content of any material presented, and the presentation and content 
of electronic media shall be subject to the same responsibilities regarding decorum and presentation as are 
applicable to live presentations. 



 
 

 

October 16, 2013 
3:30 P.M. Meeting 

 

Escondido City Council 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL:  Diaz, Gallo, Masson, Morasco, Abed 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

The public may address the Council on any item that is not on the agenda and that is within the subject 
matter jurisdiction of the legislative body.  State law prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action 

on such items, but the matter may be referred to the City Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent 
agenda.  (Please refer to the back page of the agenda for instructions.) Speakers are limited to only one 

opportunity to address the Council under Oral Communications. 

CLOSED SESSION:  (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/RRB) 

 
I. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (Government Code §54957.6) 

 

a. Agency negotiator:  Sheryl Bennett, Clay Phillips 
 Employee organization:   Escondido Firefighters’ Association 
 

b. Agency negotiator:  Sheryl Bennett, Clay Phillips 
 Employee organization:  Escondido Police Officers’ Association  

  

II. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR (Government Code §54956.8) 
 

a. Property:  2120 Harmony Grove Road  
City Negotiator  Debra Lundy, Real Property Manager  
Negotiating parties Koochen Vagner’s Brewing Company 
Under negotiation Price and Terms of Agreement      

 

 



 
 

CLOSED SESSION CONTINUED 

 
b. Property:  APN 240-230-29, 30 & 31   

City Negotiator  Debra Lundy, Real Property Manager    
Negotiating parties Charles Lypps    
Under negotiation Price and Terms of Agreement      

ADJOURNMENT 

 



 
 

 

October 16, 2013 
4:30 P.M. Meeting 

 

Escondido City Council 
Mobilehome Rent Review Board 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

MOMENT OF REFLECTION:  
City Council agendas allow an opportunity for a moment of silence and reflection at the beginning of the evening 
meeting.  The City does not participate in the selection of speakers for this portion of the agenda, and does not 
endorse or sanction any remarks made by individuals during this time.  If you wish to be recognized during this 
portion of the agenda, please notify the City Clerk in advance.   

 

FLAG SALUTE   
 

ROLL CALL:  Diaz, Gallo, Masson, Morasco, Abed 

 
PRESENTATIONS:  Disaster Preparedness    

 
PROCLAMATIONS:  The General Federation of Women’s Clubs 

   Escondido’s 125th Anniversary   

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 

The public may address the Council on any item that is not on the agenda and that is within the subject 

matter jurisdiction of the legislative body.  State law prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action 

on such items, but the matter may be referred to the City Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent 
agenda.  (Please refer to the back page of the agenda for instructions.) NOTE:  Depending on the 

number of requests, comments may be reduced to less than 3 minutes per speaker and limited to a total 
of 15 minutes. Any remaining speakers will be heard during Oral Communications at the end of the 

meeting.  



COUNCIL MEMBERS’ REPORTS/BRIEFING 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

Items on the Consent Calendar are not discussed individually and are approved in a single motion.  
However, Council members always have the option to have an item considered separately, either on their 

own request or at the request of staff or a member of the public. 

1. AFFIDAVITS OF PUBLICATION, MAILING AND POSTING (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY/RRB) 

2. APPROVAL OF WARRANT REGISTER (Council/Successor Agency ) 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Regular Meeting of September 11, 2013  

4. APPROVE PURCHASE OF NETWORK EQUIPMENT - 

Request Council approve the purchase of consolidated networking equipment from Dell Inc. in 

the amount of $291,460.  

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Information Systems: Mark Becker)  

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-137  

5. APPROVAL OF CALPERS INDUSTRIAL DISABILITY RETIREMENT FOR DANIEL GARCIA  

Request Council approve the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) Industrial 

Disability Retirement for Police Officer Daniel Garcia.  

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Human Resources: Sheryl Bennett)  

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-142  

6. CONTINUED EMERGENCY CONTRACTING FOR STREET REPAIRS -  

Request Council approve by a four-fifths vote determining that there is need to continue 

emergency street repairs on Washington Avenue required as a result of a water main leak.  

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Public Works/Engineering: Ed Domingue)  

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-147  

7. AWARD BID FOR THE PURCHASE OF TWENTY-THREE POLICE VEHICLES -  

Request Council approve awarding the bid for the purchase of twenty-three 2014 Ford Police 

Interceptor Vehicles to Wonderies Fleet Group in the amount of $635,639. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Finance Department: Gilbert Rojas)  

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-125  

8. NOTICE OF COMPLETION FOR THE 2011 WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

PHASE 1 -  
Request Council authorize the filing of a Notice of Completion for the 2011 Miscellaneous Water 

Main Replacement Project.  

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Utilities Department: Christopher McKinney) 



RESOLUTION NO. 2013-129  

 

CONSENT – RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR 

AGENCY/RRB) 

The following Resolutions and Ordinances were heard and acted upon by the City Council/Successor 

Agency/RRB at a previous City Council/Successor Agency/Mobilehome Rent Review meeting.  (The title of 

Ordinances listed on the Consent Calendar are deemed to have been read and further reading waived.) 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

9. BID AWARD FOR THE GRAPE STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT AND BUDGET 

ADJUSTMENT -  

Request Council approve amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 One-Year Action Plan for 

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG); and approve a budget adjustment transferring 
$375,000 from the Elm Street/Habitat Project and $136,332 from the unallocated fund balance to 

the Grape Street Improvement Project.; and approve rejecting Southland Paving Inc.’s bid in the 
amount of $678,297 and Dick Miller Inc.’s bid in the amount of $729,360 as non-responsive; and 

determine the bid submitted by LB Civil Construction to the lowest responsive and responsible 
bid; and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a Public Improvement Agreement with LB 

Civil Construction in the amount of $741,700 for the Grape Street Improvement Project.  

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Public Works/Neighborhood Services: Ed Domingue)  

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-123  

10. RENT REVIEW BOARD HEARING FOR RECOVERY OF LEGAL FEES FOR SUNDANCE 

MOBILEHOME PARK LOCATED AT 2250 N BROADWAY (CASE #: 0697-20-9917) –  

Request Council consider amending RRB NO. 2013-07 allowing a temporary $17.07 increase of 

the 29 spaces subject to the allowed rent increase in order to recover $25,000 in legal and 
professional expenses. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Community Development/Housing: Barbara Redlitz) 

RRB RESOLUTION NO. 2013-10 

11. CLARIFICATION OF ZONING CODE AMENDMENT TO IMPLEMENT COTTAGE FOOD 

OPERATIONS, REVISE THE NONCONFORMING USE CODE AND CLEANUP ITEMS (AZ 
13-0004) - 

Request Council determine that the CEQA Notice of Exemption is complete and adequate for the 
project and approve amending the Zoning Code and implementing Cottage Food Operations as a 

home occupation. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Community Development/Planning: Barbara Redlitz)  

ORDINANCE NO. 2013-07(R) (Introduction and First Reading) 

 



 
 

 

CURRENT BUSINESS 

12. LIBRARY EXPANSION CONCEPTUAL DESIGN - Request Council receive the Library 

Conceptual Design as presented by Group 4 Architecture, Research + Planning, Inc. as part of 
the Phase 1 Expansion of the Escondido Public Library and provide direction on the next phase of 

the project. 

Staff Recommendation: Receive presentation and provide direction to staff (Library and 

Community Services: Loretta McKinney)  

WORKSHOP 

13. PRELIMINARY CITY COUNCIL ACTION PLAN – FISCAL MANAGEMENT - Request Council 

provide direction to staff on the proposed content of the Fiscal Management element of the 

2013-2014 City Council Action Plan.  
 

Staff Recommendation: Provide direction to staff (City Manager's Office: Joyce 
Masterson)  
 

FUTURE AGENDA 

14. FUTURE AGENDA - The purpose of this item is to identify issues presently known to staff or 
which members of the Council wish to place on an upcoming City Council agenda. Council 

comment on these future agenda items is limited by California Government Code Section 54954.2 

to clarifying questions, brief announcements, or requests for factual information in connection 
with an item when it is discussed. 

Staff Recommendation: None (City Clerk's Office: Diane Halverson)  

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 

The public may address the Council on any item that is not on the agenda and that is within the subject 
matter jurisdiction of the legislative body.  State law prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action 

on such items, but the matter may be referred to the City Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent 
agenda. Speakers are limited to only one opportunity to address the Council under Oral Communications.  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

UPCOMING MEETING SCHEDULE 
Date Day Time Meeting Type Location 

October 23 Wednesday 3:30 & 4:30 p.m. Council Meeting Council Chambers 

October 30 - - No Meeting - 

November 6 Wednesday 3:30 & 4:30 p.m. Council Meeting Council Chambers 

November 13 - - No Meeting  - 



TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL 
 

The public may address the City Council on any agenda item. Please complete a Speaker’s form and give 

it to the City Clerk.  Submission of Speaker forms prior to the discussion of an item is highly encouraged.  
Comments are generally limited to 3 minutes. 
 

If you wish to speak concerning an item not on the agenda, you may do so under “Oral 

Communications.”  Please complete a Speaker’s form as noted above. 
 

Nomination forms for Community Awards are available at the Escondido City Clerk’s Office or at 
http://www.escondido.org/city-clerks-office.aspx 
 

Handouts for the City Council should be given to the City Clerk.  To address the Council, use the podium 

in the center of the Chambers, STATE YOUR NAME FOR THE RECORD and speak directly into the 
microphone. 
 

AGENDA, STAFF REPORTS AND BACK-UP MATERIALS ARE AVAILABLE: 
 

• Online at http://www.escondido.org/meeting-agendas.aspx 

• In the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall  
• In the Library (239 S. Kalmia) during regular business hours and  

• Placed in the Council Chambers (See: City Clerk/Minutes Clerk) immediately before and during 

the Council meeting. 
 

AVAILABILITY OF SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS AFTER AGENDA POSTING:  Any supplemental 

writings or documents provided to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda will be made 

available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office located at 201 N. Broadway during normal 
business hours, or in the Council Chambers while the meeting is in session. 
 

LIVE BROADCAST 
 

Council meetings are broadcast live on Cox Cable Channel 19 and U-verse Channel 99 – Escondido Gov 

TV.  They can also be viewed the following Sunday and Monday evenings at 6:00 p.m. on those same 
channels.  The Council meetings are also available live via the Internet by accessing the City’s website at 

www.escondido.org, and clicking the “Live Streaming –City Council Meeting now in progress” button on 
the home page. 
 

Please turn off all cellular phones and pagers while the meeting is in session. 
 

The City Council is scheduled to meet the first four Wednesdays 

of the month at 3:30 in Closed Session and 4:30 in Open Session. 

(Verify schedule with City Clerk’s Office) 
Members of the Council also sit as the Successor Agency to the CDC, Escondido Joint Powers 

Financing Authority and the Mobilehome Rent Review Board. 
 

CITY HALL HOURS OF OPERATION 
Monday-Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

 

 

 
If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact our ADA 

Coordinator at 839-4641.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City 
to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

 

Listening devices are available for the hearing impaired – please see the City Clerk. 

 

http://www.escondido.org/city-clerks-office.aspx
http://www.escondido.org/meeting-agendas.aspx
file:///C:/Users/RVAQuestys/Downloads/www.escondido.org




























































Agenda Item No.: 6 
Date: October 16, 2013 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-147 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF ESCONDIDO, CALIFORNIA, 
AUTHORIZING CONTINUED EMERGENCY 
CONTRACTING FOR THE STREET REPAIR 
OF WASHINGTON AVENUE AT WAVERLY 
STREET 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of Section 20168 of the Public Contract Code, 

the City Council authorized waiver of normal bidding procedures and passed a 

resolution by a four-fifths vote declaring that public interest and necessity demanded an 

immediate expenditure to safeguard life, health, or property; and 

WHEREAS, additional repair work is required to restore the pavement and fully 

open the roadway to traffic; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Escondido, California, as follows:       

1. That the above recitations are true.  

2. That the City Council authorizes continued emergency contracting to 

repair extensive damage to Washington Avenue because it is a public safety 

emergency and this action is necessary to insure public safety and health, by making 

repairs as soon as possible. 

3. That the City Council finds that the emergency contracting will not permit a 

delay resulting from a competitive solicitation for bids.  












































































































































































	Consent
	Item #3 
	Item #4 
	Item #5
	Item #6 
	Item #7
	Item #8
	Public Hearings
	Item #9
	Item #10
	Item #11
	Current Business
	Item #12
	Workshop
	Item #13
	Future Agenda
	Item #14

